



Paul R. Taylor

Paultaylor.lighting@gmail.com

406-439-1949

Las Vegas, NV 89117

Objective

Looking for position in lighting design that will expand my capabilities and knowledge base into the arena of architectural lighting.

Accomplishments

- Recently saved \$750,000 with diligent oversight on purchasing
- Recognized as Employee of the Quarter for outstanding performance and team contributions
- Created a highly effective rebuild process that significantly increased the lifespan of underwater lighting fixtures resulting in a cost-saving of \$250,000 every five years.

Skills

- Project management
- Design
- Conflict resolution
- Implementation oversight
- OSHA compliance
- Time management
- Risk management
- Schedule coordination
- Budgeting and forecasting
- Vectorworks & CAD
- Fusion 360
- Grand MA 1/2/3
- Virtuoso/676
- ETC Paradigm
- Electrical
- Carpentry
- Fabrication
- Rigging
- Welding

Education and Training

Bachelors of Arts

University of Nevada Las Vegas

Technical Design

Dean's list

OSHA 30

UX Design Certification

PADI SCUBA Certification

Summary

Business-oriented theatrical professional ready to apply 17 years of experience in a new position with room for growth and advancement. Skilled at evaluating and accomplishing designs, resolving issues, and implementing plans that mitigates loss while accounting for inherent abilities and limitations. Shrewd and pragmatic professional with strong planning and communication skills.

Experience

Wynn Event Production Services

Operations Manager | Las Vegas, NV 10/2021 to Current

- Responsible for effective supervision and administration of 46 personnel and 11 managers, including staff development and training, performance management, employee relations, prioritizing and assigning work, and related activities suitable for a five-star, five-diamond hospitality-based atmosphere.
- Development and implementation of strategies that maximize revenue, increase quality, enhance technological capabilities, and ensure succession planning.
- Creation of policies and procedures including safety protocols in compliance with applicable OSHA standards.

Lighting Manager | Las Vegas, NV 07/2018 to 10/2021

- Designed the lighting for extremely high-end events, creating unique atmosphere for each guest.
- Oversaw operations of all lighting systems and high voltage power.
- Supervised crews, worked closely with clients on upcoming shows, trained employees, maintained equipment, purchasing, and any other duties to maintain the day-to-day operations.
- Managed simultaneous efficiency enhancement projects during Wynn expansion including streamlining storage, implementing maintenance schedules, evaluating large purchase orders, and revising safety protocols.

Le Rêve

Lighting Technician | Las Vegas, NV 02/2012 to 07/2018

- Developed new props and scenic elements (underwater bench, large starfield LED curtains, etc.) and worked with the cast to increase the usability of existing props and effects.
- Designed and programed 676 lighting console for special events.
- Supervised lighting crew to maintain and refurbish lighting instruments.
- Repaired underwater lighting fixtures via scuba diving.

References available upon request

